Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Littrell, Kyle <Kyle_Littrell@xtoenergy.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 8:18 AM

To: Amos, James; Foust, Bryan

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD;
dmckinne@blm.gov; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; McSpadden, Wes; Ruth, Amy; Clark, Gary

Subject: [EXT] RE: [EXTERNAL] Release notification- Pickett Draw federal 1 (API: 30-015-25767)

Good Morning Jim,

The information you requested is below-

On June 21, 2019, during hydraulic fracturing operations in the 2nd Bone Springs formation at the Corral Canyon
Federal Com 006H well in Eddy County, New Mexico, underground pressure communication was established with
the Pickett Draw Federal #1 well.

Pressure communication led to flowline failure on Pickett Draw Federal #1 resulting in a release of produced fluid
consisting of primarily water.

Impacts of produced fluid occurred on location and to the pasture to the northwest (approximately 61 feet from
pad, 32.150347, -103.991909) and to the northeast (overspray approximately 180 feet from pad, 32.150617, -
103.991295).

The event was addressed quickly, and

Currently, there is no ongoing unconstrained flow.

As always, if you have any additional needs or questions, please feel free to contact me directly. Thanks. —Kyle

Kyle Littrell
Safety, Health & Environmental Supervisor
Permian Business Unit

XTO Energy Inc.

6401 N. Holiday Hill Dr.
Midland, Tx 79707
Phone:(432)-221-7331
Mobile:(970)-317-1867
kyle littrell@xtoenergy.com

From: Amos, James [mailto:jamos@blm.gov]

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 8:22 AM

To: Foust, Bryan <Bryan_Foust@xtoenergy.com>

Cc: Mike EMNRD Bratcher <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; robert.hamlet@state.nm.us; Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us;
dmckinne@blm.gov; EMNRD Griswold Jim <Jim.Griswold @state.nm.us>; Littrell, Kyle <Kyle_Littrell@xtoenergy.com>;
McSpadden, Wes <Wes_McSpadden@xtoenergy.com>; Ruth, Amy <Amy_Ruth@xtoenergy.com>; Clark, Gary
<Gary_Clark@xtoenergy.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Release notification- Pickett Draw federal 1 (API: 30-015-25767)



I need more information as to what happened, impacts, on and/or off location, if off location, approximate
distance what direction.

On Sat, Jun 22, 2019 at 7:58 AM Foust, Bryan <Bryan_Foust@xtoenergy.com> wrote:

Good morning, this is sent as notification of a release greater than 25 barrels at the referenced facility. Details
will be provided with an initial C-141. Please contact us with any questions.

Thank you,
Jake Foust
XTO Energy
432-266-2663

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately.

James A. Amos

Bureau of Land Management

Carlsbad Field Office

Supervisory Petroleum Engineering Tech
620 East Greene Street

Carlsbad, NM. 88220

Office: (575) 234-5909

Fax: (575) 234-5927

Cell: (575)361-2648

E-mail: jamos@blm.gov




